
Federal Communications Commission 

7345 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia MD 21046 

SUBJECT: Request for Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: RI7LE910CXNF 

The product, LE910C4-NF, has been granted by FCC dated 10/22/2018, FCC ID: 

RI7LE910CXNF. Pursuant to §2.1043, we, Telit Communications S.p.A, would like to 

modify the authorized equipment for below changes: 

1. Some logic components shifted to secure soldering PADs due to shield frame 
change,

2. Modify the HW version and SW version.

The change in SW version from 25.20.661 to M0F.660005-B004 is due to a 
renaming of the same but it has no impact on the tested product to be 
certified or to previous performance as it does not change the RF 
characteristics 

Except for the changes above, no other modification is performed. There is no 

electrical modification made to the applying transmitter itself. 

We would like to certify the additional of certified FCC ID: RI7LE910CXNF as a Class II 

Permissive Change in this device. 

Thank you for your attention in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

-------------------------------------------------- 

Name: Ken Bednasz   

Position: VP application Engineering 

Company: Telit Communications S.p.A. 

Address: Viale Stazione di Prosecco 5/b, 34010, Sgonico, Trieste, Italy 

Tel.: 1-919-415-1517 

E-Mail: ken.bednasz@telit.com




